

Pavan Kumar Gumparthy

Hyderabad, Telangana, India



gumparthypk@gmail.com



8309931603



[linkedin.com/in/pavan-kumar-gumparthy-a581051b4](https://www.linkedin.com/in/pavan-kumar-gumparthy-a581051b4)

Summary

Experienced Full Stack Engineer with a demonstrated history of working in the Financial Services Industry. Developed Product Features from scratch using MERN Stack (MongoDB, Express, React, Node) and Laravel. Skilled in Java, PHP, C, C++, Python, JavaScript, Angular, React and MySQL. Specialized in Computer Science Engineering (4th Year) from ICFAI Foundation for Higher Education, Hyderabad.

Experience



Full Stack Developer

Paymatrix

Jul 2020 - Present (5 months +)

My experience of working in Paymatrix is amazing. I loved the company culture and enjoyed learning how to build great products by collaborating with team. Specially Full Stack Development using Laravel and Vue.

I also learnt MERN stack and developed applications from scratch. Here is summary of projects and Git repository links

Storybooks:

<https://github.com/Gumparthypavankumar/StoryBooks>

Contact Manager:

<https://github.com/Gumparthypavankumar/ContactManager>



Special Project Intern

Paymatrix

Feb 2020 - Jul 2020 (6 months)

Build a Full Stack Application titled Codeforever from scratch where users can practise the programming challenges.

- It was built using JavaScript as a frontend, Laravel as backend and MySQL as database.
- Coordinated and lead the team to complete all the modules.



Full Stack Developer

DevApp Tech Solutions Pvt Ltd

May 2019 - Jul 2019 (3 months)

As i am very much interested with how web actually works my passion towards web development has given me an opportunity to learn about web technologies in the company. The company helped me to understand the web terminologies and much more...

Education

ICFAI Foundation for Higher Education, Hyderabad

Bachelor's degree, Computer Science

2017 - 2021

- An active IEEE member since 2019(present), actively participated for 24hour coding contest organized by IEEE
- 5 star programmer and certified at hackerrank in c, c++, java
- Got Scholarship for better performance in academics
- Got certified for being a performer in hackathons, achieved many certifications for active participation in hackathons.

Sri chaitanya educational institutions

intermediate, MPC

2015 - 2017

- Scored 94% overall in intermediate
- Scored 96% marks in mathematics
- Got Scholarship for scoring 97% in secondary language

Bhashyam public school

SSC

2010 - 2015

- Scored 8.5 CGPA in academics
- Got the medal for wining in coco team campus level
- Got appreciations for active participations in competitions organized at school level

Licenses & Certifications

 **IEEE member - IEEE**

 **Angular - The Hong Kong University of Science and Technology**

Issued May 2020 - Expires May 2020

 **Programming Foundations: Web Security - LinkedIn**

Skills

Engineering • C (Programming Language) • java • Analytical Skills • C++ • JavaScript • MySQL • PHP • Python (Programming Language) • Laravel

Honors & Awards

 **Arctic Code Vault Contributor - Github**

May 2020

Honest work!

Acheived a reward on contributing repositories to github archive program.